DSDIntern

From: Pastoor, William <WPastoor@republicservices.com>
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 5:00 PM

To: planning; McDannel, Konrad

Subject: FW: Garden City Agency Notice

Good afternoon,

We couldn’t find any trash proposal on these drawings. If we have missed them | apologize, but if not could you
please advise?

Thanks,

Bill Pastoor

Republic Services Inc.

This Message Is From an External Sender i
Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization.

CITY OF GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE

Pursuant to Garden City Code 8-6A-7, you are hereby provided notice of the following application:

DSRFY2023-0009: Design Review: Jorre Delgado with JD Planning & Consulting is requesting
construction of a new Multifamily Development, located at 200 W. 37th St& 201 & 205 38th St, Ada
County Parcels R2734511380, R2734511474 & R2734511482 in the C-2 General Commercial
Zoning District.

DSRFY2023-0010: Design Review: Jorre Delgado with JD Planning & Consulting is requesting
construction of a new Multifamily Development, located at 5855 N. Glenwood St. & 7979 W. Marigold
St. Ada County Parcels R8191507450 & R8191507460 in the C-2 General Commercial Zoning
District.

Please send comments to planning@gardencityidaho.org. If you do not respond by October 23, 2023, your
response will be considered “No Comment.” Comments should also be addressed to the applicant.

Comments may also be mailed to:

City of Garden City

Attn: Development Services
6015 N. Glenwood

Garden City, Idaho 83714

Please note it is the responsibility of those interested and/or affected jurisdictions to schedule their own
applicable meeting. In some cases, Garden City's applications are processed before other jurisdictions’
response and the conditions of approval state that the approval is subject to statutory requirements of affected
other jurisdictions.



